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MEMORANDUM NO. 25-26

DATE: March 31, 2025

TO: City Commission

FROM: Tammy Good, Capital Improvement Plan Managerm
SUBJECT: Approval to Award Work Authorization (WA) to Calvin, Inc.

for design services for intersection improvements at MLK Blvd./NW 18 Dr.

Following solicitation number E-20-20, Ordinance number 2021-54 dated April 27,
2021, for the performance of Civil Engineering Services for various city projects, the
City of Pompano Beach Engineering Department hereby requests Calvin, Giordano &
Associates, Inc. (CGA) to perform the services as detailed in the attached scope of
work, and made a part of this Work Authorization. All terms and conditions of the
Original Contract dated May 3, 2021 approved via Ordinance No. 2021-54 shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

This Work Authorization #1 will consist of Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. (CGA)
providing professional civil engineering, traffic engineering, limited landscape
architecture, structural engineering and electrical engineering services to the City of
Pompano Beach (City) for the intersection improvements to fully signalize the
intersection of MLK Blvd and NW 18th Drive in the City of Pompano Beach as well as
add a north bound to east bound right turn lane.

Specifically, this scope includes design, permitting and construction documents
preparation for a new signalized intersection, new right turn lane, and removal of the
existing adjacent pedestrian signal. See detailed scope of services and design schedule
attached.

For reference, the following documents are attached or available to download:

e Work Authorization No.1 in the amount of $291,914.00

e (alvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. (CGA) Design Proposal

e Ordinance 2021-54 approving Contracts for Professional Consulting Services is
downloadable via S:\Purchasing\CivlEngineering CCNAs

e The original Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. (CGA) CCNA contract is
downloadable via S:\Purchasing\CivlEngineering CCNAs
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